
Questions and Answers 

RFQ/CAI/075/2023 for WATER TANK AND SEWAGE SYSTEM - ARGEEN 

 

 

Following are received questions and answers regarding the subject RFQ. 

1. Depth of the existing water well is 150 m, please confirm.   عمق البئ 

• Confirmed 150 meters. 

2. Diameter of the well sleeve and pipes   ما هو قطر مواسئر البئ 

• 3 inches 

3. Recall / dismantle of the existing submersible water pump is required?  

كيب الطلمبة الجديدة ونزول مواسئر البئ  مرة أخرى  اكيد لابد من رفع نعم • المواسئر القديمة بالطلمبة القديمة لئر  

• Yes, dismantling of old pump and installation of new pump is required 

4. Any mechanical excavation for surface and leveling is required?  هل نحتاج اي اعمال حفر ميكانيكي  ?

يمة؟    بالئر

• No, not required. 

5. The way of pricing for any additional required materials? (remeasured or lumpsum ). 

• Normally, no additional work will be required, however, if happened, then the 

supplier should not execute any additional work unless he contacts the supply unit 

and receives an official approval to execute the additional work. 

6. For the pump of the water well, is it stainless steel or zenit? 

• Stainless steel 

7. Water motor of the tank, should be inside or outside? 

• To be outside the tank. 

 

 


